

# COMMON COUNCIL

June 4, 2018

6:27 P.M.

The City of Lawrenceburg Common Council meeting was called to order by Mayor Kelly Mollaun, Deputy Clerk- Treasurer Suzanne Orndorff read roll call. Present were Board members Tony Abbott, Paul Seymour JR, Mel Davis, Randy Abner, and Aaron Cook, Fire Chief Johnnie Tremain, EMS Director Bobby Mills, City Attorney Del Weldon, Police Chief Donnie Combs, Mayor Kelly Mollaun, and Deputy Clerk-Treasurer Suzanne Orndorff. Absent were Utility Director Olin Clawson and Clerk Treasurer Richard Richardson.

## ANNOUNCEMENTS

Board reports were covered under announcements.

Aaron Cook—Streets, Alleys, and Curbs---No report.

Anthony Abbott—Finance—No report.

Paul Seymour JR —Parks and Playgrounds— Paul had no report. Mr. Davis stated that he would like to say that there was a good turnout for the Memorial Day Parade and everyone did a great job. Mayor Mollaun thanked Mel and Mayor Cunningham for spearheading the parade.

Randy Abner—Fire—Randy passed around the K9 oxygen masks donated from Invisible Fence so that everyone could see them.

General announcements were made.

1. Mayor Mollaun announced that he had been asked to move the July 2, 2018 Council meeting to June 28, 2018 at 5:00PM instead of the normal time at 6:00PM.

## ADMINISTRATIVE

Motion to approve minutes from the 5/17/18 meeting.

Motion: Tony Abbott

Second: Paul Seymour JR

Motion carried.

Motion to approve minutes from the 5/21/18 meeting, with correction of advanced payment amount. This should have been listed as \$5000.00.

Motion: Aaron Cook

Second: Tony Abbott

Motion carried.

## COMMITTEE REPORTS

Fire- Run totals for May were 73.

Police – Chief Combs stated that they had participated in the recent Community Mental Health Fair. He added that approximately 240 pounds of old pills had been dropped off, which helps get them out of circulation and disposed of correctly. Lastly, he said that he had been contacted by the Clearinghouse. They would like to do a bucket drive one weekend either in late August or early September.

Motion to permit drive at the intersection of Center and Walnut Streets.

Motion: Randy Abner                      Second: Mel Davis

Motion carried.

EMS – Bobby Mills stated that he had been working with the pool manager on supply ordering.

## NEW BUSINESS

1. Mayor Mollaun apologized that the next item was not on the agenda. He asked Tony Akles with Strand Associates to come to the podium to discuss a couple of issues related to the new Civic Park.

Mr. Akles asked permission from the Board to allow Maxwell to enter into a contract with John P Tumlin for demolition services at a cost of \$125,400.00.

Motion to permit.

Motion: Tony Abbott                      Second: Mel Davis

Motion carried.

Mr. Akles then asked permission from the Board to approve a contract with Maxwell Construction for Construction Management and Reimbursables. This establishes a maximum price for Phase I.

Motion: Tony Abbott                      Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

2. 1816 Inc                      Update

City Lobbyists were present to provide an extensive update to the Board on summer session topics.

3. Mayor Mollaun Flaherty and Collins Project  
Mayor Mollaun asked the Board to consider moving forward with this project and discussing financing of it later.

Motion to move forward.

Motion: Mel Davis Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

4. Mayor Mollaun Firetruck Pull

Mayor Mollaun asked permission from the Board to allow this year's firetruck pull to occur downtown on August 18, 2018.

Motion: Randy Abner Second: Tony Abbott

Motion carried.

He then asked if the Board would be interested in becoming a sponsor for the pull at a cost of \$2,500.00.

Motion to sponsor.

Motion: Tony Abbott Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

5. Not on the agenda, Mr. Seymour JR requested that the City Superintendent have the City logo be placed on his new truck.

## **OLD BUSINESS**

1. Mayor Mollaun Water Street

Mayor Mollaun stated that Inspector and Ordinance Enforcer Mr. Carl Fryman had been out ill. Otherwise, he would have been able to give an update on this topic so that it could be discussed with the Board.

## **AUDIENCE COMMENTS**

Michael Spiers, a citizen residing at 310 Elm Street, cited Indiana Code regarding the many unrestrained dogs within the City. He recently had an injury due to an aggressive dog that had been roaming. He filed a police report, but wanted the City officials to know what kind of problem this is.

City Attorney Del Weldon discussed the City's action plan, and the Board thanked Mr. Spiers for bringing this to their attention.

### ADVANCED PAYMENTS

1. The Mayor asked for approval for the recent DAC Grant payment to Register Publications.

Motion: Tony Abbott                  Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

2. The Mayor asked for approval for the payments in advance for the 2108 Fall Fest claims.

Motion: Tony Abbott                  Second: Paul Seymour JR

Motion carried.

3. The Mayor asked for approval for the final payment to Blattner Feedlot Construction for the 4H arena.

Motion: Tony Abbott                  Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

### CLAIMS

A motion to approve the claims was requested by Mayor Mollaun.

Motion: Tony Abbott    Second: Randy Abner

Motion carried.

### ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn.

Motion: Tony Abbott    Second: Aaron Cook

Motion carried.